Som Ramnani

New York City Area | Phone: (408) 960-9932 | Email: som.ramnani@gmail.com LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/som-ramnani-b1990b14b |Github: https://github.com/somramnani Portfolio: https://somramnani.com

CAREER SUMMARY

Eager, passionate, and ready to learn developer currently attending a coding bootcamp at Rutgers University. Four years of programming experience in HTML5, CSS3 and JavaScript. Holds an associate degree of applied science of information technology from Bergen Community College.

Technical Skills: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JQuery, AJAX, JSON, Node.js, MySQL, Express.js

PROJECTS

Demarest Pizzeria | https://github.com/somramnani/Demarest-Pizzeria | https://somramnani.github.io/Demarest-Pizzeria A web app that assists the average person in searching for multiple activities in a given location. Tools/Languages: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript

Date Night | https://github.com/somramnani/Date-Night | https://somramnani.github.io/Date-Night

A web app that finds your location and shows what events are happening that day Tools/Languages: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JSON, AJAX, API, JQuery, Firebase

EDUCATION

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey | Somerset, NJ February 2019 An immersive 24-week coding boot-camp that focused on skills for full stack web development Skills learned include: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, APIs, AJAX, Bootstrap, Responsive Web Design, Node.js, Express.js, Handlebars, Firebase, Heroku, Git, React, MySQL, Sequelize, MongoDB & Mongoose **Programming Bootcamp Prep at Fullstack Academy** | New York, NY

Four week course in object oriented JavaScript Practiced pair programming and test driven development

Bergen Community College | Paramus, NJ

Major: Web Development Associate of Applied Science in Information Technology

Fairleigh Dickinson University | Teaneck, NJ September 2015 - May 2016 Completed 6 credits in Computer Science that were primarily based in Java

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Demarest Pizzeria | Demarest, NJ Chef and Delivery Driver

November 2016-2018

May 2018

September 2016 - May 2018